



MEETING MINUTES AUG. 25, 2023

Meeting called to order: 9:19 a.m.

In attendance: Cheryl Cardoza, Vanina Coudriet, Melissa Deadmond, Jinger Doe, Maggie Eirenschmalz, Elyssia Fraga, Pamela Flynn, Marynia Giren-Navarro, Martha Johnson-Olin, Olga Mesina, Jon Lau (Chair), Sharif Rumjahn, Jennifer Salisbury, Kyle Smith, Keegan Phillips

Absent: Vickie Abel, Stephanie Walden (Proxy: Keegan Phillips), Rori Wilkis

Grand discussed the General Education Learning Outcomes (GELOs).

~~operations and academic skills that they possess to the AS&A subcommittee to be on the taskforce.~~

Communication GELO update – discussion/possible action: The taskforce will be using written forms of communication. Please contact Cheryl if you would like to be on the GELO. The taskforce will meet on Zoom.

Critical Thinking Rubric Discussion: The rubric is sent to CRC in the spirit of collaboration. It is suggested to send the rubric to each department chair for faculty input and feedback. Jinger noted the rubrics have been sent to the department chairs and get lost.

Jinger Doe moved and Olga Mesina seconded to accept wording changes on the rubric that "reflects multiple sides, considerations, and/or sources when addressing the problem or question." The change.

PUR Captains Discussion

Jon reviewed the PURs scheduled for this year and suggested captains. The selection will be according to expertise and time in the committee. The

- Logistics (Brian Addington) Sharif Rumjahn and Vanina Coudriet
- Communication (Rick Bullis) Cheryl Cardoza and Martha Johnson-Olin
- Foreign Languages (Gabriel Chavez) Elyssia Fraga and Olga Mesina
- Rad Tech (Rori Wilkis) Melissa Deadmond
- Dental Assisting (Julie Muhle) Jon Lau and Jen Griffin
- Dental Hygiene (Lori McDonald) Jon Lau and Maggie Eirenschmalz
- AC Technology (Wes Evans) Jinger Doe and Pamela Flynn

Programmatic Review Outreach Subcommittee (PROS) Update: The subcommittee is looking to get more faculty engagement, make it faculty driven, and want to look at programmatic level versus course level. The meetings will be on Zoom. Volunteers from the ASA are: Jinger, Katie, Sharif, Cheryl, Olga, Jon, Rori, and Kyle would like -1 (ld)2.3 ()1 (o)-73 (r)-9